

MONYASH PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting held on Monday 1st July 2019 in the Village Hall

Present: Chairperson Cllr. Mrs Joanna Scoggins, Vice Chairperson Cllr. Mrs R Yarwood, Cllr. Mrs Paula Riley, Cllr Mrs Sheenagh Mudford, Cllr Graham Elliot Parish Clerk, Mrs Lesley Fitton.

One villager for item on play park

1	<p>Apologies for absence: . Cllr Simon Spencer, Cllr Mrs Rachel Tarr</p>
2	<p>Declarations of interest – JS re item on quote for clearing area around public toilets and fixing road signs in place</p>
3	<p>Play Park The current committee managing the play park will end its tenure at the end of the year and to date no new villagers have come forward to take over. It was discussed as to whether PC would take over. Whilst the PC believed it is important to maintain this amenity for the village would like to further understand what is involved - LF/JS to have meeting with playpark committee and landowner.</p>
4	<p>Minutes of the last meeting: The minutes of the meeting held on Monday 3rd July meeting were approved as a correct record.</p>
5	<p>Planning matters: <u>For consideration</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • NP/DDD/0619/0589 Berrystone lodge all weather arena Approved in principal but clarification requested regarding drainage plans and confirmation that the arena would not be used for commercial purposes • Land on South side of Monyash road behind public toilets. There was some confusion on the plans of ownership of this small piece of land and the PC are happy to accept ownership Title Number DY282349 <p><u>Approved</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • NP/DDD/0319/0256 camp site at Bull in the Thorn <p><u>Refusals</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • none
6	<p>Finance Payment approvals</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Parish Clerk payment £173.44 plus £5 for copy paper • M Street for bus shelter cleaning £48 • Toilet cleaning £140 • Youlgreave Band £200 • JB for Repairs around the village £114 • Walling £4680 (£3900 plus 20% VAT) <p>Payments received</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Car Park £101.03 • Toilets £24.82

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Phone box/library £21.80 <p><i>Post meeting note official amount when counted at band £150.45</i></p> <p>Current Bank Statements</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • None received in time for meeting
7	Village Street Signs – New signs have arrived and awaiting quote for putting in place
8	Rakes End Tip Wood New Grit bin to be ordered in September
9	Mere wall Completed
10	Risk Assessment No new risks identified
11	Jack Mere Car Park and Frost Mere car parking area. Action LF to look for grants ongoing Following repair and input of new drains the area will be monitored and reported back to council if still flooding The PC agreed to get a quote for putting in a layer of chatter. Action LF/JS ongoing
12	Neighbourhood watch scheme Anthony Boswell visited village on 24 th June and asked any concerns should be reported to him.
13	Public Toilets <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Small leak been repaired • Small electrical fault repaired • JS to see about cutting back overhanging trees. • temporary strong box is in place and grant being sought for a more permanent one • Quote to be obtained for strimming area • LF contacted County Council about payment of council tax and this has been waived
14	Draft Assessment of the parish of monyash notification - Accepted
15	Contracts for car Park - new contracts were signed and approved LF to distribute
16	Advance notice of UK cycling course in September Noted
17	Notice Board It was agreed to try and get a grant for a new board
18	De Fib training Arranged for Wednesday 10 th July 6 30 to 8.30 pm
19	Clerks report

	Dog waste bins A further waste bin has been requested. Reports received from the Palfreyman and Ralph Ryder Trust.
--	---

The meeting closed at 8.55pm

Date of next meeting – **2nd September 2019**